No: 62”

Forest Department Himachal Pradesh.

Dated Rampur, the <)~ e &

From: - C.F. Rampur. To:- Nodal Officer-cum- CCF(FCA)
O/o Pr. CCF (HoFF) Shimla, H.P.

Subject: Diversion of 00.86.80 hac. of forest land in favour of
HPPWD for construction of Chelri to Lower Kiara road
km 0/0 to 3/465 within the jurisdiction of Kotgarh Forest
Division Distt Shimla, H.P.

Memo:

Kindly refer to your office online objection dated
16.11.2016 on the subject cited above.
iz In this connection it is intimated that DFO Kotgarh has
submitted the proceeding of Van Adhikar Samiti of concerned Gram Sabha is sent
herewith on prescribed format for favour of information and further necessary action

please.

Encl : As above. \

Conservatot of Forests,
ur Forest, Circle, Rampur.
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